Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 April 2022 4:27 PM

To: peiying@smemotor.com.sg; SUR

Subject: FW: OD Survey Assignment - 2022 22004501SL-SMC7609D-DOA: 11/4/2022
Attachments: SMC 7609D MARK EST.pdf

Dear Pei Ying,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMC 7609D, part by part repair.
(Excess $1000/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Please provides parts invoice upon finalize.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 April, 2022 5:17 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: peiying@smemotor.com.sg

Subject: OD Survey Assignment - 2022 22004501SL-SMC7609D

Internal

Dear LKK
We are appointing your good office for OD survey at:

Please download the documents from this link below

File: 20220412- OD FNOL.msg

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=2dal95e3-e5aa-4bel-b0d6-9e41c7f0e928-655af828a73f8736

Size: ~ 0 MByte, Download available until: 4/17/2022



Passwords will be sent in a separate email.
Thank you.
Regards

Shanti

Claims Service

Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

Phone: +65 6395 8963 | www.allianz.sg

OQP | Anianz @ | (.
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